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STATE OF DELAWARE 

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION 
BUREAU OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES / PURCHASING 

245 MCKEE ROAD 
DOVER, DELAWARE  19904 

 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERERS 
 
FROM:  PURCHASING SERVICES ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT: RESPONSES TO RFP QUESTIONS FOR PROPOSAL NO.: 

DOC1426-HEALTH, Correctional Health Care Services 
      

ADDENDUM #5 – September 6, 2013 
 
DE Department of Correction submits the following Consolidated Response to questions submitted 
between August 30rd through September 5th.  All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
QUESTION #1 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:  
Question:  Are any of Onsite Primary Care and Specialty Clinics listed currently being provided?  If so, 
please specify which ones. 
Answer:  Currently the following Onsite Primary Care and Specialty clinics are provided onsite: 

• Infectious Disease 
• Hepatitis 
• HIV 
• Podiatry 
• Physical Therapy 
• Optometry 
• General Medicine 

 
QUESTION #2 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:  
Question:  Who is the current provider for dialysis care? 
Answer:  The current medical vendor contracts with CharDonnay Dialysis, Inc. 888-390-3950 for dialysis 
services. 
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QUESTION #3 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:  
Question:  How old and in what condition are the 4 dialysis chairs located at JTVCC? 
Answer:  The system is approximately 10 years old and is serviced routinely.  
 
 
QUESTION #4 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:   
Question:  Who is the Medical X-Ray services vendor?  What x-ray equipment is in each facility?  How 
old is the equipment and what condition is it in? 
Answer:  The current medical vendor contracts with Mobilex for X-ray services. The units are as follows: 
 

• Central Violatiion of Parole – Gendex installed 03/2002 
• Sussex Correctional Institute – Dynamax installed 07/2004, Summit installed 07/2006, Gendex 

installed 09/2004 
• James T. Vaughn Correctional Center – Toshiba installed 03/2002, Gendex installed 03/2002, 

Planmeca installed 03/2002, portable Toshiba installed 08/2004, and Gendex installed 07/2011 
• Baylor Women’s Correctional Center – Gendex installed 09/1995 
• Howard R. Young Correctional Center – Gendex installed 03/1995 

 
All units are serviced annually and as needed and all have been recently calibrated. 
 
 
QUESTION #5 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:  
Question:  Is there currently a portable dialysis unit being provided at BWCI? 
Answer:  No, currently female offenders requiring dialysis are transported to a community provider. 
 
 
QUESTION #6 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:  
Question:  Who is the current provider of OB/GYN services?  How many female offenders are there in 
DDOC?  How many are over 40? 
Answer:  The current medical vendor contracts with St. Francis Hospital, Wilmington Delaware for 
OB/GYN Services.  The female census for August 30, 2013 is 598.  The female over 40 censuses for 
August 30, 2013 is 181. 
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QUESTION #7 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:  
Question:  Who is the current provider of Dental services? 
Answer:  Dental services are provided by the current medical vendor; Correct Care Solutions. 
 
 
QUESTION #8 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:   
Question:  Who is the current provider of Optometry services? 
Answer:  The current medical vendor contracts with Dr. Douglas Demello 302-652-5400 for Optometry 
services. 
 
 
QUESTION #9 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:   
Question:  Who is the current Laboratory Services vendor? 
Answer:  The current medical vendor contracts with LabCorp for laboratory services. 
 
 
QUESTION #10 
Section:   
Paragraph:   
Page:   
Question:  Is there a Directory of all the Specialty Physicians listed in this table? 
Answer:  No, there is no Directory available. 
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